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May 22, 1981

Docket No. 50- 275/323 .

Memorandum to: My, Chiisu Kim » Librarian,San Luis Obispo, Ca. -

Local Public Document Room

From: . Jona L. Souder, Chief Local Public Document Room
Branch

Subject: Transmission of Facility Emergency Planning Information,
. . Diablo Canyon I & II

Piease note that the material transmitted with this memorandum is Emergency
Planning Information, and as such, may be of great nublic interest. Because of ° <
this ant1c1pated pub11c interest, please make this material available as soon as
possible in a conspicuous area of the collection, such as with the Safety Analysis
Report and Environmental Report binders. You might want to let others in your
office or department know that this Emergency Planning information is in the LPDR
collection as they may a]so receive requests or questions from the public
concerning it.
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If you have any quest1ons or problems re]ated to this memorandum or the ~

. material that it transmits, please do not hesitate to contact us by writing or °

calling at (800) 638-8081.
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/gona L. Souder, Chief ‘
[ Local Public Document Room Branch &
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